BY TELEGRAPH BERLIN, July 31.-Sunday, Minutes of the Republican County NEBRASKA STATE FAIR. The report of the fight at Saar-The Public School. New Church at Peru. Convention. Aebraska Advertiser. brucken is confirmed. The King and The District Board of Brownville EXPRESSLY FOR THE ADVERTISER. The corner stone for the new Meth-The Convention met at the Court staff left for the front to-day. held at Brownville, September odist E. Church, in Peru, was laid on School District was in session on Fri-\$9, \$1, \$2 and \$3, 1870. House in Brownville, Nebraska, ou Count Bismarck, on the 29th inst., Saturday last, at 10 o'clock. Presiding day, the 29th ult, to make arrange-Elder Lemon outciating, assisted ments for the next term of school. by Revs. Martin, Pritchard and The following named persons were Johnson. The imposing ceremonies, elected a teachers, to-wit: ddressed a circular to the representa-Saturday the 30th day of June, 1870, R. W. FURNAS, Editor. WAR NEWS tives of Prussia at Courts of neutral REDUCTION OF RAILROAD RATES to elect eleven delegates to represent powers, giving a full expose of the secret negotiations between France AND FARE. THURSDAY, AUGUST 4, 1870. the county of Nemaha in the State As before announced, arrangements Convention which meets on the 10th and Prussia. The circular gives full Miss Decie Johnson, Miss Lillie Excitement over Englands Position France and Germany. details of the time, place and circum-stance, and asserts that the proposi-Naughton, Miss Emma Hales, Miss have been made with the different day of August next, to select candiprescribed by the Methodist Discipline It is gratifying to know and anwere observed in laying the stone. Pauline E. Dividson ; Mr. W. Rich railroad lines leading to this city, by dates to fill the various State offices tions all originated with France, and nounce the general sympathy of Elder Lemon delivered the address, of the State of Nebraska. which was pronounced by all to be having previously been employed as which reduced rates and fare will be Austria Making Formidable Mili- were promptly rejected by Prussia. Americans for Prussia. Especially is Meeting called to order by J. S. tary Preparations. made on passage fare and freights on this the case with the Republican most excellent and appropriate. The Principal. Voted that the teachers elected be stock and articles intended for exhi- Church, Chairman of the Republican LONDON, July 31. press and party of the nation. Antebuilding is to be frame; size, notified to meet the Board on Satur- bition at the coming Nebraska State County Committee. The excitement over England's podeluvians are disposed to go back to 34x60, and to cost when finished, not sition continues, and the government D. C. Sanders, of Lafayette, was day the 17th day of September, attwo Fair, to be held in this place Septem-780,000 Prussians in Arms. policy is denounced. It is thought the days of Lafayette, and instance less that \$3,500. This is a creditable elected Chairman, and W. A. Polock Definely is denounceed. It is thought is thought is that the government will introduce a suplementary war budget. There are mumors of fighting to-day in the victorie inity of Forback. JULIUS C. KELLOOG will take notice that How sums in the District Court of Nemaha County, Nebras, and that the object and prayer of plaintiff's petition is to obtain a decree of foreicomre and an order to sell the South East or the former at 6 of clock last evening. Multitudes of enthusiastic people were at the station to see him off. Hesitation about opening hostillities and delay in the Imperial deciaration of war here is ascribed to the consciousness of Napoleon that the war will JULIUS C. KELLOOG will take notice that How service in the substance of t o'clock p. m., at the school house, for ber 20, 21, 22 and 23, next. The folthat the government will introduce a his efforts in our behalf in the days undertaking for our neighbors, and of Brownville, Secretary. examination and assignment to their lowing letters from officers having suplementary war budget. There are of the Revolution. The American is another evidence of the business Ou motion of J. S. Church, a comrumors of fighting to-day in the vi-Fight at Saarbrucken. control of these matters, in different people appreciate the efforts of that several departments. and enterprise of the town. cinity of Forback. Voted that the next term of the companies, have been forwarded us mittee of one from each precinct was great man, and reverence his memoappointed as committee on credenschool commence Monday, the 19th by Maj. D. H. Wheeler, Secretary of ry. But France in those days is not Brownyille Schools. tials. The chair appointed the fol-The Needle Gun and Chasseport day of September next, and continue | the State Board of Agriculture: France now-a-days. The present Na-The Board of Directors of the lowing named gentlemen on said o'clock last evening. Multitudes of poleon is not the Lafayette of the Brownvide School, have made the fourteen weeks. OFFICE GENERAL FREIGHT AGENT, BURLINGTON AND MISSOURI RIVER R. R. enthusiastic people were at the stacommittee: revolutionary days. Americans can-Voted that for the present the wages following selection of teachers for the tion to see him off. Brownville, J. S. Church. King William in the Field. not so soon forget the interference of the of teachers remain as heretofore estab-BURLINGTON, IOWA, July 27, 1870. coming year: Peru. D. Barnes. French Emperor, and his attempts to . H. Wheeler, Esq., Sec. Neb. State Board of Agri culture, Plattemouth, Neb.: and delay in the Imperial deciaration lished, to-wit: Principal, \$1,500 per Prof. Rich, Principal. Nemaha, J. H. Drain. establish himself upon American soil year; Assistant in High School, \$60 of war here is ascribed to the consci-Miss Pauline E. Davidson. St. Deroin, Geo. Vandeventer. ousness of Napoleon that the war will be long and painful, owing to the su-or demur to said petition on or before September DEAR SIR: In reply to yours of Glen Rock, D. Y. Culbertson. The French Army at Hamburg. during our late struggle. Nor will per month; Teacher in Grammar " Decie Johnson. the 23d inst., I would say we will take Lafayette, Wm. Hawley? they ever forget the noble stand taken School, \$60 per month; Teacher in " Lillie McNaughton. periority of the Needle gun over the passengers over our road, attending Washington, Conrad Harmes. and sacrifices made by the Germans Intermediate, \$60 per month; Teacher " Emma Hales. Douglas, Bedford, A. T. D. Hughes. Chassepot, as demonstrated already the State Fair to be held at Brown-NEW YORK, July 30. of this country in our behalf during in First Primary, \$50 per month; " Anna Alcott. in several skirmishes. ville September 20th to 23rd, at 60 per The Tribune this morning publishthat same struggle. Democratic papers Teacher in Second Primary, \$50 per The two last named are new teach-Aspinwall, es a letter from Senator Fenton, in cent. of regular rates, and on freight may say what they please in vindica-Benton, F. P. Halsey. LONDON, August 1. ers, but come most highly recommonth. response to its (the Tribune's) that he -stock, merchandise, etc.-going to American people, and especiarry as The committee, after consultation, It is now certain that England will O. B. HEWETT, give the public his reasons for oppos mended. the Fair on exhibition, will charge reported the following named gentleake action to defend Belgium. Director. ing the confirmation of Collector Mur-Railroad Vote in Johnson County. full rates going, the money to be remen, duly puthorized to act as dele- phy. Mr. Fenton declines to protract before said, of the great liberty loving funded on return, upon proper certi-LONDON, August 1.-4:30, p. m. We learn from the Hon. G. W. Fair-A number of letters and persons gates to this convention : or revive the issue, after its decision Republican party, are with Prussia by the Senate. He denies that he has any personal end to serve, and is No news of a battle has yet been reficate of the Secretary. and the Germans. Brownville-Hiram Minick, Alex. brother, who is now in our city, that here, and elsewhere in the State, enceived. The streets are full of ru-Yours truly, The German element and friends the vote in Johnson county on the quire "if the Advertiser intends to let McKinney, J. S. Church, S. H. Clayquite willing to drop the whole affair. mors, as usual, one is that the French WM. B. STRONG, in this State are already organizing to question of donating \$100,000 to aid in its cotemporary have the advantage ton, R. V. Hughes, Evan Worthing, Gen. Queseda was presented with a fleet had arrived before Hamburg and Asst. Gen. Supt. & Gen. Ft. Agt. furnish aid. In Omaha we are in- the construction of the B. Ft. K. & P. of a daily paper during the campaign S. W. Kennedy, C. F. Stewart, Wm. sword, last evening, by the Cuban attacked the defences. It is not, howladies of this city, in recognition of ever, generally credited. Small, W. A. Polock, J. C. Deuser, formed a plan is on foot to raise \$100,- R. R., resulted in favor of the propo- this fall?" Not by any means! The RUNGTON & MISSOURI RIVER R. R. Co., his services for Cuban independence. A decree prohibiting exportation 000 in shape of material aid. In that sition by a majority of over one hun- Advertiser will continue to be what it DeF. Porter, T. J. Majors, F. A. Tis-GENERAL TICKET AGENT'S OFFICE, was recently issued by Prussia, ascrib-BURLINGTON, Iowa, July 28, 1870, city Germans are severing their con- dred. The result of this vote speaks ever has been, the organ of the true del, S. P. Tuttle, J. Q. A. Smith, W. ed simply to the probable existence of BERLIN, July 30. nection with the Democratic party, well for the enterprize and determin- interests of the city, county and). H. Wheeler, Sec. Neb. State Board of Agriculture J. Austin, Geo. Grow, James Steventhe blockade. The feeling against England is al-Plattsmouth, Neb. because of the sympathy expressed in ation of the good people of Johnson. State. son, W. T. Rogers and Benj. Rogers. most intense, and seems to be shared DEAR SIR: In addition to the reby people of all classes. The press is WASHINGTON, August 1. behalf of France by the Democratic Peru-S. P. Majors, David Barnes, Matt Miller, for the murder of a The ceremony of laying the corner ply given to your favor of the 23rd, unsparing in its attacks on England The public debt statement shows a press of that city. One of whom, we P. M. Martin, Geo. Tate, John Dustin, are informed, declared his indent fi- Mr. Dunn, in Dixon county in this stone of the new School House in Ne- by our assistant superintendent, Mr. The Journal says England evidently decrease during the past week, of \$17,-Henry Roberts, James Blarkenship, wants another Alabama claim. All 0s4,121 74; coin in treasury, \$101,030, cation with the Republicans, and im- State, was hung at Ponca, by the peo- maha City, will take place on next Strong, I would say that as regards Andrew Tynan and James Lowry. able-bodied Prussians between 20 and 206 20; currency, \$38,058,623 20; total mediately subscribed the sum of one ple of that place, on Saturday the Monday afternoon at 5 o'clock. Dr. passengers over our line going to at-Nemaha-J. H. Drain, J. P. Croth-30 years of age are now in the ranks. \$140,908,829 40. thousand dollars to the German fund. 23d, "without the benefit of Judge or McGrew, County Superintendent of tend the Fair, the reduction of 40 per This morning the French attacked er, Levi Johnson, J. P. Hoover. The liberal and progressive ideas of Jury." Miller made a public confes- Instruction, will perform the ceremo- cent. will be granted in the manner Saarbrucken with a largely superior PARIS, August 2.

Prussia and throughout Germany, are sion of his crime, showing it to be nies, and will deliver a suitable ad- as shown in enclosed circular : represented by the substantial class one of the most cold blooded, coward- dress on the occasion. of citizens she furnishes our popula- ly murders, ever known. Notwithstanding all this, we are free to say

County Court

dangers most seriously the institutions icide in that place last week by shoot- will be allowed to take advantage of

Was in session last Monday; a full of our land. "Law and order," ing himself through the heart. Fi- this reduction will be by purchasing a Board present. Road business was should be the watchword. The Cov- nancial embarrassment seems to have ticket at their starting point to Hamington News says the people were been the cause.

Otto Verhoff, a young German eiti- on our line to Hamburg and return,

that in our opinion, such a course en- izen of Nebraska City, committed su- at three-fifths of our regular tariff

Douglasburg and return, for three-fifths of

Aspinwall-J. S. Minick, Geo. G. force, but were vigorously repulsed. Start, J. B. Fisher, E. Griffin, H. At a mass meeting at Colonge tolay, addresses were adopted to the Slagle. King of Prussia, Germany and Ger-St. Deroin-J. F. Cross, A. J. Ritman-Americans and especially those

of St. Louis, expressive of thanks for

their aid in this impious war. The

ter, Dr. Rice, J. P. Taylor. Bedford-Wm. Oppermann, A. T. D. Hughes.

Sidney A. Barto,) In the District Court in and for ohn W. Barto.) THE SAID JOHN W. BARTO, of M ty, of the State of Iowa, will take Iney A. Barto, of the county of Nemah Nebraska, did, on the 27th day of . 0, file her petition in the District C 70, file and for the county of Nemaha, in said State of Ne braska, against said John W. Barto, asking that a be divorced from the winerto, asking the fing as the ground of said divorce that the W. Barto has become an inbitual drug the has treated the said petitioner with en-alty; and, being of sufficient ability, has

An official dispatch from Matz, an-

nounces that to-day at eleven o'clock,

o provide for her maintanance: will stand for hearing at the next aid court. Said John W. Barto is required to appear and anwer said petition on or before the 19th day of Sep-ember next. DEFOREST PORTER. 42-4t Au'y for Plaintiff.

LEGAL NOTICES.

Petition for Divorce.

Legal Notice.

TULIUS C. KELLOGG will take notice that Ho-

5th, 1870, Dated July 20th, 1870, THOMAS & BROADY. Attorneys for Plaintiff. rept 1 and 1 Prays Pasto

160

tiay 8 Paste

in the Browneren

Mar.

st. .

Legal Notice.

CHARLES D. KELLOGG will take notice that Horace Metcalf, as plaintiff, has commenced a suit in the District Court of Nemaha County, Ne-braska, against said Charles D. Kellogg and Julian Metcali, as defendents, and that the object and prayer of plaistiff's petition is to olitain a decree of foreclosure and an order to sell the south we hip number five (5), north of range number four sen (11), enst, situate in Nemaha County. Nebras a, under a certain deed of trust or mortgage made y said Charles D. Kellogg. August 4th, 1859, where y the said hand was conveyed to Julius Metralf a rustice, and he was authorized to sell thesame, and publy the unseaded interface to sell thesame, and proceeds in payment of a by Charles D. Kellogg on s avor of McCann & Metcalf, or bearer, for two he dred and fifty dollars, payable in one year after date, if the said note should not be paid at maturi-ty. Plaintiff says that no part of said indebtedness has been paid, and he asks that the said land be sold to pay the same. The said Charles D. Kellogg is required to plead, answer or demur to plaintiff's petition on or before September 5th, 1870, Dated July 20th, 1870, THOMAS & BROADY, 40.4t Attorneys for Plaintiff,

Pecition for Divorce.

AMUEL TURNER, who sometimes called him State in terms will an unso sometimes called him-self James William Turner, formerly a resident of Peru, Nebraska, will take notice that Matilda Ann Turner, his wife, has filed her petition in the District Court in and for Nemaha County, Nebra-ka, against him as defendant, and that the object and prayer of said petition are to obtain a decree of said percent. and prayer of said periods are to obtain a decise of said Court divorcing her from the said defend-ant, and restoring her to ber maiden name. Said defendant is required to piend, answer, or demur to said petition on or before September 3th, 1870. THOMAS & BROADY. Attorneys for Co Dated July 16th, 1870, 40-4

the French had a serious engagement with the Prussians. Our army took Legal Notice. the offensive, crossed the frontier and

invaded the territory of Prussia. In DERNARD OPENHEIMER and Justin Meyer their aid in this impious war. The spite of the numbers and position of tice that Robert Teare and Robert W. Furnas have immenced a suit in the District Court of the enemy, a few of our batallions love for the fatherland, by the Ger-mans in a land great for its deeds, for which overlook Saarbruck, and the fendant for its deeds, for

"We wil carry the delegates to your convention, from the various points

Board present. Road business was		nancial embarrassment seems to have	e ticket at their starting point to Ham-		mans in a land great for its deeds, for	which overlook Saarbruck, and the	
all that was transacted.	ington News says the people were	been the cause.	burg and return, for three-fifths of regular rate for round trip. These	The first sale of the second	the life of Washington and the death of Lincoln.	artillery were not slow to drive the	foreclose a mortgage given to said John McPher-
Julius Gilbert was appointed a com-	afraid of the pardoning power.	Charles Million and Democrateting	tights for round trip will be found on	Benton-John Chain, F. P. Halsey,		enemy from the town. The eclat of	13 in block 19, in Brownville, in said County of No.
missioner to view and locate a road	1	Senator I hayer and hepresentative	sale at all offices. Secretary's certifi-	W Winshaffal	PARIS, July 30.	our troops was so great, that our losses were slight. The engagement com-	
from the head of Main street to the	Let us call the attention of our			Glenrock-D. Y. Culbertson, J. Gill,	It is believed the French troops now	menced at eleven o'clock and ended	
county road.	readers to a fact that perhaps they	the second se	passage."	Thos. Burress, W. B. Philips, John	in Rome will all be in France by the	at one. The Emperor assisted in the	The said Openheimer & Meyer have a judgment
Also, to view and locate a change in	have not thought of, viz: That the	The Della Della La	Yours truly,	Ashley.	The French journals says the Prus-	operations, and the Prince Imperial,	
the Brownville and Tecumseh road	Omana daily papers contain as full	of that namer was deposited in the	A. E. IOUZALIN,	Lafayette-D. C. Sanders, Wm.	and the second	who accompanied him everywhere, received on the first field of battle, his	to the said mortgage.
at the Big Muddy.	and complete telegraph reports as any	corner stone of the Catholia Church	Lien Agent	Hawley, W. B. Raymond, R. V.	men at Treves, one hundred thousand	habtism of fire His presence of	Still defendants, Openheimer & Meyer, are re- quired to the answer or demut on or before Sep-
J. Q. A. Smith was appointed a	of the dames in the large Lastern	the state state because in such lives would be it	the first with a first of the second s	Black, C. Blodgett, J. Higgins.	at Black Forest, two hundred thousand	mind and sang froid in danger, were	Dated July 10h, 1870
commissioner to view and locate a	Cities, and are received here three to		BURLINGTON & MISSOURI RIVER R. R. Co., IN NEBRASKA,	On motion, the report was adopted.	Mayence, one hundred thousand in Schleswig, and eighty thousand near	worthy the name he bears. The Em-	46-5t THOMAS & BROADEY, Attorneys for Plainting.
change in a county road at or near	four hours earlier than St. Joseph,	The namenty democrat is the line	e PLATTSMOUTH, NEB., July 25, 1870.	On motion, the convention proceed-		peror retired to Metz at 4 p. m.	Probate Notice.
Fisher's, in Glen Rock precinct, west	t St. Louis, or any other paper out of	of a new paper we find on our table,	D. H. Wheeler, Enq., Sec. Neb. State Board of Agri-	ed to nominate delegates to the State	10-day the Emperor assumed com-	Berris Anoust 9	NOTICE is hereby given that the first and third Mondays in September, 1870, are set as days in
of the Nemaha.	the State.	hailing from Hamburg, Iowa; Ful-	- culture, Plattemouth, Neb.:	Commention	mandership-in-chief of the army.	BERLIN, August 2. The scene on the departure of King	Which to reserve and hear claims against the estate
avail dell's factor		mer & Williams, publishers. It con-	DEAR SIR: We will put rates for		He has been hard at work to-day with Gen. Lebouf, arranging necessary de-	William for the seat of war on Sunday	A. W. MORGAN,
Bands at the State Fair.	K & P R R having completed the	tains an aubundance of reading mat-	passengers to and from the State Fair	inated: Jno. L. Carson, C. F. Stew-		evening, was extraordinary. The	CLASS CALL STREET STREET STREET STREET STREET
The Board of Managers of the State	e energy to Restrice have returned to	ter, and its typographical appearence		art, E. Worthing, T. J. Majors, P. M.	The Prince Imperial visited the	King rode from the palace to the rail-	
Board of Agriculture offer a premium	to this oity and are now engaged in	is excellent Its political complexion	ber next, at three-niths full rates.		camp to-day, and was received with	way station in an open carriage, with the Queen. The carriage was sur-	Los and a constant
of \$100 for the best Band of Music,		, being Democratic, of course, is objec-		Conrad Harmes, D. Y. Culbertson,	O	rounded with followers, and frequent-	Strayed or Stolen.
under the following regulations :	contracts. We are pleased to an-	tionable to us. We wish all newspa-	charge, under following conditions:	D. C. Sanders, Geo. R Shook, and	No serious engagement has yet ta-	ly stopped by the immense multitude,	FROM THE UNDERSIGNED, on the 25th of July, one Pony Mare, dark brown, letter "S" on
Ist. The Band competing must not	nounce, on information of Col. Wol-	per men, however, financial success.	Shipper to pay full rates, which rate	were unanimously elected.	ken place. Rumors to the contrary	who were wild with emotion, shout-	left shoulder, barefooted, long make and tail, large knot on one of the fore legs neat hoof. A liberal
have over twelve, nor less than seven	cott and Capt. Bedford, that the line	No. 21 Parts	will be refunded when goods are re-	1	are false.	ing farewells and benedictions. Houses were hung with flags and fes-	reward will be paid for any information leading to her recovery, or for her delivery in Brownville.
instruments.	from Brownville to Beatrice is much	a recent act of congress the		adopted:	The Journal Officiale publishes Count Beneditti's explanation of the		42-54 WILLIAM FRENCH.
2nd. Not less than eight, nor more	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Dalla momestered		Resolved, That the delegates to the	Secret Treaty affair. It is well known	station an arch was erected and	Stray Notice.
than ten pleces to be played on the	A CONTRACTOR AND A CONTRACTOR	one hundred and sixty acres of what	the bit of all a strange and the set of a	State Convention from this county be	that Bismarek made France an offer		TAKEN up by the subscriber living in Benton Precinct, Nemitha County, Neb., July 20th, 1870.
triaL	we were pleased to welcome to our	is known as railroad lands, while		authorized to fill all vacancies in said	both before and after the war with	BRUSSELS, August 2.	One dark brown mare, and one dapple dun horse, both, when taken up had on leather halters, one
3rd. Bands to compete must have	sanctum this week, Hon. G. W. Fair-	others can only obtain eighty acres.		delegation, by a majority vote of the	Austria. The substance of the offer was that France should take Belgium	Correspondent to the Independence	with and one without the halter strap. 42-11 D. M. MILLS.
been organized previous to August 1,	brother, editor of the Tecumseh Chief-	Who did that? The Democratic	BLUFFS R. R. CO., SUPERINDENT'S OFFICE, A	delegates attending the said State Convention, and that vacancies in	as compensation for the aggrandize	Belge, writing from Metz, asserts that	Stray Notice.
1870.	tain. He is welcome to our city.	party? Not much!	ST. JOSEPH, Mo., July 28, 1870.)	said delegation be filled only in that	ment of Prussia. The Emperor in ali	the first great battle will be fought on	TAKEN up by Ben Rogers, Brownville, on the
4th. The competing trial will take	a an	We say by much tota now name	D. H. Wheeler, Enq., Secy. Neb. State Board Agridul-	manner.	cases declined the proposition. The	Saturday or Sunday next, or Monday at farthest. He underscores the sen-	1 28th day of July, 1870, one Pony made brown horse, 12 years old, 14% hands high, knee spring, dish for the block of t
place at some hour on the third day		We are in receipt of a new paper		Resolved, That it is the unanimous	was concluded. Bismarck made sev-	tence by the following, viz: This is	dish faced, pin hipped, saddle and collar marks, letter B on lett side of neck, fresh farriate cut on
of the Fair.	ing nom nis rate attack of Benator	hailing from North Platte, in this		wish of this convention that our dele- gates to the State Convention cast the	eral proposals looking to their condi-		August 54, 1870 42-2 BEN, ROGERS.
	ripton on the brain. We regiet to	State-the Lincoln County Advertiser:		vote of said delegation for Col. R. W.	tion, and effecting the integrity of the	ARE CALLED AND THE TAX OF ANY AND A CONTRACT OF ANY	Estray Horses.
must give notice to the Secretary or	announce that there are no hopes of re-	Barton & Park, publisher: A. C. Holt	merchandize to Phelps and return, for	Furnas for Governor of the State, and	States bordering on France. During	LETTER LIST.	TAKEN up by the subscriber, June 21, 1870, living
	coreij. Gosaja nis taunij pujstetan.	business manager. It is Republican	the State Exhibition, free of charge.	that they use all honorable and legit-	one of these conversations B smarck dictated to Benditti this secret treaty	LISTOF LETTERS Remaining in the Post Office at Brownville, Nebraska, if not called for, will	lowing estray stock, to-wit: one iron grey 3 year
	the stand the condition in the	in Politics; well arranged; hand- somely printed, and ably edited. Suc-		to said office, on the 10th of Angust	project, which has just been made	in one month be sent to the Dend Letter Office, Oct. 1st, 1870.	grey 2 year oldhorse; one sorrel 2 year old mule.
	Nemana out of the Republican par-	a second s	 Lagrant C. Sanata Social and Social States of States and St States and States and Stat	next.	public, and which Bismaack has kept	Avis Thomas Massoney Joseph 2 Arnold Saliman Marks F H	charges, and take them away. S. WAGSTAFF.
	ty: It is thought by some that Mr.	Later to make the state of the state	to pay our local rates, which shall be	The commentation of the second	to himself. Beneditti gave notice of	Blake William Neshitt James R	38-02.
	Tipton will immediately resign after	A County Agricultural Society has	refunded, when the stock or goods are	elected the following gentlemen to at-		Rafley H W Nichols J S Barnum Frank Randol Belle	THE PERSON AND A REPORT
and the second		recently been organized in Jefferson	returned, by the sume party to the	tend the Senatorial Convention of the		Collins Geo B Randall Milford Collins Geo B Randall Milton	fresh time
proper officer.	"pungentest paper" in the State.	County.	same place.	Third Sonstarial District	ly rejected. Beneditti adds that the	Contracy John H. Shearer Geo W Edwards A. W. Single Aima	
7th. The awarding committee will	Read Capt. Polock's article on the		We will carry passengers at half	J. S. Church, W. J. Austin, David	King of Prussia was favorable to	Green Patrick Smith C F E.yu Wm Smith W B	and the second s
be appointed on the 1st day of the	lur 10 1 11 0 1 0 1	in a nave recently had interviews		Barnes, T. J. Majors, and W. Wind-	Bismarek's plans.	Holt J N Smith Sam J Hitchcock S E. Smith Cullie M	
Fair, and will consist of practical mu-		with our entire Congressional Delega-	min in This is and and and and	shiffel.	LONDON, July 30.	Hearrold H T Sdmpter J A Longgon Isaac Whitlow Peter	
sicians.		tion relative to the wretched condition		On motion, the convention ad-	. It is now thought that the Prussian	June John Voung Adam McFague Pat	A Martin and A Mar
R. W. FURNAS, Prest.		of our man services, ou the neoraska		journed.	army proposes to cross the Rhine	Persons calling for any of the above letters will please say "Advertised." W. A. POLCCK, P. M.	
D. H. WHEELER, Secy.	LOOII anastal attantion	side of the Missouri river. Immedi-	YOURS FRILE	D & CANDEDO CLI	from Baden into France near Hague-	STER TO THE REPORT OF THE REPORT OF THE REPORT OF	
We are authorized to say that the		ate attention will be given, and the		W. A. POLOCK, Sec.	non. two miles from Basle. There is much activity in German military	D. REMICK,	
reference of the Democrat of Tuesday	WILSON E. MAJORS, so well and	old arrangement by which all points			circles to-day.	REAL ESTATE AGENT.	DO HER
last to Col. Majors, is considered en-	nonularly known in this community	were furnished with daily mails will	Gen. Supt.	MARRIED.	a fices of breaustuns, and other ar-		WASH
tirely gratuitous, uncalled for, and	has been appointed and taken charge	be resumed.	UNION PACIFIC RAILBOAD COMPANY,)	By the Rev. W. F. Chamberlain at Coun-	ticles at Paris are nearly the same	For the purchase and sale of Real Estate in	
unbecoming.	of the Nebraska City office Internal		GENERAL FREIGHT OFFICE	1 Cli Bluffs, lowa, on the 1st instant Mp T) H 1	now as on the eve of the Austrian and Prussian war.	Illinois, Iowa, Missouri, Kan-	all's still
The second s	Demons formed LILL D. D.	Andrew Johnson, it is said, appear-	Омана, July 27, 1870.)	LEWIS, of this city, to MISS FRANCES R. DOVE, of Casnovia, N. Y.	A correspondent of the Daily News	sas, Nebraska and Col-	
Democrat need give himself no trouble	a second s	ed before a Democratic audience in	D. H. Watter, ENQ., Scr. Neo. Sidie Board Agricul-	We congratulate Dan upon his immigra-	says Dr. Evans, an American resident	orado,	
or uneasiness as to the affairs of the		Tennessee, and preached from his	Day O P AN ON Y	tion to the state of matrimony, knowing full well that it has the best and most salubrions	of Paris, is authorized to reject the	PAYING TAXES, &c.	DOTY'S
Republican party in this county. He	and communication of our feru	sterotyped text "The Constitution			offer of General Sheridan and other Americans who reported as anxious	Valuable Lands in above named States for sale	
has already rendered himself redien	correspondent, giving a detailed and	and my poney, a outpeet with which j	and the second	which he will impart true happiness. We	to serve against Prussia. The French	on long time,	WASHING MACHINE!
lous in the exercise of his chereater	interesting account of the laying of	ine ought, of this thirty to be multitude	andise, etc., intended for exhibition	have noticed the look of bold resolve on his	Minister wanted Gen. Sheridan auth-	Office, 19 Main street.	Lately much Improved-and the New
istic meddling with other people's bu-	the corner stone of the M. E. Church,		at the State Fair, at 60 per cent. of our		orized to go as a professional specta-	BROWNVILLE, NEBRASKA.	Theirson 161 at has 17 win man
siness and emocially in boosting that	was received tase evening just as we				tor merely, but this, too, will be de- nied by the Government.	generation and a second second	UniversalClothesWringer
he has "rings in the noses" of a suffi-	were going to press. It will appear	in our contest mil and set of the set of the	be paid in advance. On returning	Upon the wings of love,	Bets are freely offered that the		I MPROVED WITH ROWELL'S PATENT Double Cor-Wheels, and the Fatern Stop, and
cient number of the members of the	next week.		from the exhibition, the freight so	He never, never would return	Prussian army will be in Paris in a	LAND! LAND !!	now unquestionably far superior to any apparatus
Republican party to enable him to	Prod. Walter and Louisville Ka	to should a superior or he last her and marked with 1		The second se	fortnight.	Choice Southern Nebraska Lands	for washing clothes ever invented, and will save their cost twice a year, by saving labor and cloth 3.
	Fred Webber, 33° Louisville, Ky.,			May she bring him an "Olive Branch,"	Rome, July 30.	and the set of the set	Southern people who have used them testify as follows;
	Building subscribers to the Opicial	the second se	a set of the	And, maybe, three or four, To bless his care, and pull his hair.	Gen. Kanzler, of the War Depart-	FOR SALE.	They save three-fourth of the labor and cost, and pay for themselves both in money and costeni-
	the 33d Degree of the Ancient and		a second s	And tend his Dollar Store,	ment, proposes the fortification of the	Come and See Them Before Purchasing	ment. Let every young indy learn to use them, and every married one keep them in her house
The Omaha Daily Tribune.	Accented Scottish Rite Terms : \$3	more than than they had at this time		For "sich is life," as a finet most partie	The Parets Chaplain has gone to		"An excellent Washing Machine. We have trie!"

We are in receipt of a new daily for twelve numbers, in all 600 pages. last year. paper, hailing from Omaha, in this

Respectfully;

WM. MARTIN,

And, to the bride, we extend a hearty wel-come to her trans-Missouri home, hoping that she may find it more than a connterpart

